
Town of Lyons, Colorado
Board of Trustees
Agenda Item No: VIII. 4.
Meeting Date:  02/18/2025

TO: Mayor Rogin and Members of the Board of Trustees

FROM: Victoria Simonsen, Town Administrator

DATE: 02/13/2025

ITEM:   Resolution 2025-14, A Resolution of the Town of Lyons, Colorado, 
Approving the Participation in the HOME Consortium IGA

                                                                                                                                                    ______

_____ ORDINANCE
__X__ MOTION / RESOLUTION
_____ INFORMATION

                                                                                                                                                                
           

I. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   See the attached memo from Cori Marin, Grants 
Administrator, City of Boulder, and the IGA, which outlines the goals and responsibilities 
of each member. 

II. STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approving the IGA as smaller 
municipalities are required to be involved in order for the larger communities to receive 
CDBG and HOME funding.  The town has no fiscal responsibility unless we accept it at 
the time of the dispersal of funds.   This funding allows the larger municipalities to 
provide services throughout the region for eligible individuals.

III. LEGAL ISSUES:  None known.

IV. CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:  None known.

V. SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES: The Board of Trustees could choose to participate,
request additional information, or not participate in the program. 

Attachments:

2025 HOME Consortium IGA
Draft Resolution
Background and Timeline Letter




